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Tamara R. Ross

From: Michael A. Maine

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Tamara R. Ross; Joe Dehnert

Cc: Danny G. Oberweiser

Subject: 22000700.00 - Miramonte - Neighborhood Meeting 

Attachments: 20230324 neighborhood meeting sign in sheet.pdf

Hey Tam,  

 

Danny just crushed a neighborhood meeting.  

 

Attached Is the neighborhood meeting sign in sheet.  

 

There were select individuals who specially requested to receive the link to the virtual meeting that will be taking place.  

 

Can you please make sure the below folks get that link.  

 

• MTbill001@me.com  

• Barb.sue1962@gmail.com  

• Ckthiel.bk@gmail.com 

 

Thank you!  

 

Mike A. Maine 
Civil Designer / Planning Technician 

 

IMEG Corp. 
1817 South Ave West | Suite A | Missoula, MT 59801  

(406) 532-0270 | single reach 
(847) 345-8232 | mobile 

michael.a.maine@imegcorp.com 

website | vCard | map | regional news 
 

Learn more about us and the IMEG story!  

This email may contain confidential and/or private information. If you received this email in error please delete and notify sender.  

 


